

"If you're proud of it, show it!" www.mid-statesantiquetractorshow.org

2021-2022 Officers: President—David Scholl, Vice-President—Mike Drake, Secretary—Andrew Kean, and Treasurer—Carol Boller

2021-2022 Board of Directors: Dillon Fagan (4 yrs), Wendell Simonson (3 yrs), Harv Jecha (2 yrs), Doug Jacobsen (1 yr)

### **Tentative Tractor Pull Schedule**

Mid-States Members Memorial Pull June 5
Plattsmouth Pull June 26.
Annual Show July 29, 30 and 31
Cass County Fair August 13
Harvest Festival Plattsmouth Pull September 11
Fun Pull October 2 (Members Only)

### Mid-States Meeting Minutes February 10, 2022

The regular meeting of the Mid-States Antique Tractor and Engine show was held Thursday February 10, 2022 at the Memory Lane Museum in Weeping Water, Nebraska. There were 17 members present. The treasurer's report was read and approved.

#### **Old Business**

There is no new info on the bleachers.

Stephen Drake said he has someone who may donate speakers to the club for the show.

Doug Jacobson stated that he knew an individual who may have some info on what will be needed to expand the power and poles.

Clarence said that the dirt work still needs to be done. Dirt needs to be built up to avert water away from the pad at the entrance gate.

The Plattsmouth pull has been Ok'd by the school board but we need to have \$5 million in insurance coverage. The club will look into what it costs to increase our coverage. It may be cost prohibitive to have the pull at the school grounds.

There was discussion of having someone who wants to sponsor another pull, in addition to the pulls we have currently. The average cost of a pull is around \$500-\$600.

The Raffle Tractor still needs to be fixed. The left side brakes were stuck but are now free. The tractors tires were replaced and Nick found a set of fenders. The tractor was donated by Nick and Ashley Heitman. Nick also said it may be better to find another tractor to use for the raffle and to sell this one. Nick states that if someone wants to come and take a look at the tractor to see what can be done that would be great.

# **New Business**

The Drake family said they would sponsor \$600 for a pull or trophies for a pull. The Handy's will sponsor trophies as well. Larry Langer said he is going to sponsor the club.

Doug Jacobson said he would talk to his dad about a Ford 8N he is working on to see if he would sell the tractor to the club to be used at the raffle tractor.

A chain and transmission will be added to the sled to ease operation. We need some help getting the sled done, please talk to Dave Scholl. We do have access to a heavy chain.

A question was asked about what can be done to the small sled to be able to use the smaller tractors. It was stated that more weight can be added to the small sled to use small tractors.

The tractor ride is still on for the Friday of the show. It will be a 20-mile ride and a free will offering will be asked for food after.

First by Stephen Drake and second by all to adjourn. Motion carried.

# Our next meeting is Thursday, March 10 at 7pm, at the Memory Lane Museum in Weeping Water.

Respectfully Submitted Andrew Kean Secretary

2022 Membership Dues

2022 Membership Bucs						
Name:			_ Family (\$15)	Single (\$10)		
Address:		City:		_State:	ZIP:	
Phone:	Email:					

Please mail dues to Mid-States Antique Show, 12601 262nd Street, Ashland, NE 68003